

Sonia Auld
Group Director -Technical Services, Infrastructure Planning
School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

Our Ref: SSD-9809-PA-33

Attn: Olivia Hirst (Olivia.Hirst1@det.nsw.edu.au)

14/01/2022

Dear Ms Auld,

Marsden Park Public School – SSD 9809
Alternative Ecologically Sustainable Development Report, Condition E12

I refer to your submission, with an Ecologically Sustainable Development (ESDF) Compliance Report, to the Planning Secretary in relation to the implementation of an alternative ESD certification process in accordance with condition E12 of SSD 9809.

I note that an alternative ESD compliance report:

- has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised;
- has been prepared by an independent ESD Consultant; and
- confirms, based on the review of project's ESD performance, that the project meets 4 star Green-Star Design & As-Built v1.2 equivalent rating.

I also note that the school was listed on the Department's agreement letter dated 20 January 2021 that allows utilisation of an alternative ESD certification process under condition B9 of SSD 9809.

Accordingly, I acknowledge receipt of the ESD compliance report in relation to the implementation of an alternative ESD certification process under condition E12 of SSD 9809.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Shiraz Ahmed on 9274 6534.

Yours sincerely



Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management